
SOUTH HACKNEY 
 
Across the middle of the ringing room, raised two ft. off the floor, is a square wooden 
box in a ‘T’ shape.  This box encloses the shaft which turns the hands of the clock. 
 
The bells are hung on roller bearings in a standard timber ‘A’ type frame installed in 
1848.  
 
The bells are rung in full circle. 


